From: Dodson, Donna F (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed); Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: NAS forum for cyberresiliency
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 5:37:03 PM

Thanks, Lily. | think the audience is fairly technical and some people like Paul Kocher have the
background for a deep dive while others like Bob Blakely understand the issues. Does that help? |
would be happy to discuss this with the three of you if you like.

Regards,

Donna

From: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 at 9:24 AM

To: "donna.dodson@nist.gov" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>, Andrew Regenscheid
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: NAS forum for cyberresiliency

This is the same forum where Kerry presented crypto agility in May 2016. It looks like Feb. 6 is for
software update. Our talk will be in Feb. 7. Dustin and | have given many talks on this topic. The
problem is to get the materials fit into the audience.

Lily

From: Dodson, Donna F (Fed)

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>

Subject: NAS forum for cyberresiliency

Lily and Andy,

| have been working with a NAS Forum on Cyber-Resilience Forum, chaired by Fred Schneider
http://sites.nationalacademies.org/deps/cyber/index.htm. (I think you have spoken with them last
year.) They have invite us to present on our quantum resistance crypto program. Would you or
someone from the team be interested in presenting for NIST at the Feb 6-7 meeting in DC? Itis a
great group to engage and there is often thoughtful discussion.

Thanks,

Donna
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